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Veness, Beverly R 

From: Wilson, Donald L 
Sent: Thursday, May 06, 1999 5:55PM 

'JCunard@erols.com' To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Como, Patricia E; Veness, Beverly R 
Brentsville stuff 

Jan-

Finally found that note I received from Edith Sprouse awhile back. Here is a transcript: 

5901 Mt. Eagle Dr., #1514 
Alexandria, VA 22303 
Apr. 8, 1999 

Dear Don-

When I was sorting papers at the Stabler/Leadbeater Apothecary Museum I came across an intriguing printed 
document of Sept. 1848 from the TRIFORM AGRICULTURAL COMMUNITY at Betinville near Brentsville. 
Steward : Edward King 
Elders: [sic, she wrote no names/ DLW] 
Matron: [sic] 

This is filed in 1848 orders & invoices. Any idea of what it was? 

I would have gotten a zerox for you, but the director is getting tired of my asking to zerox stuff. 

We volunteers work on Monday mornings from 10 to 12. If ever you are in Alexandria then, come on in. 

Edith 

I have not responded to her letter because I haven't any immediate idea what it is or where additional information could be 
found, and have not had time to dig deeper. If you have any suggestions, please let me know. Thanks. Don 
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